David Barthelmy

Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of

From:
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2016 8:46 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * * The NEW Denver Show Mineral Auction is Open for Bidding! * *
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Mineral Auction

The Denver 2016 Mineral Auctions

The Denver 2016 Mineral Auction is open for bidding! In this incredible new

auction is a mix of beautiful new specimens from the show with a selection of
beautiful showroom minerals, all listed at deeply discounted suggested reserves!
Use these as a guide for your bidding. The best offers will win on closing night!

Some Highlights from the New Auction!

Native Wire Silver in Amethyst-Quartz matrix vug from Montana
Purple Chalcedony from Indonesia
Cobaltoan Aragonite stalactites from Germany
Native Gold on Quartz from the famous Oriental Mine in California
Large Galena cube with Calcite from Missouri
Herkimer crystals on Smoky Quartz
Jack-straw Cerussite crystals on matrix from the Flux Mine
Golden Barite from the Sherman Mine, Leadville, Colorado
Amethyst scepter from the Erongo Mountain
Rare Albite ps after Analcime crystals from Norway
Native Silver dendritic feathers with Symplesite from Cobalt
Mimetite crystal clusters on matrix from Tsumeb
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Bi-colored Fluorite with Quartz from Inner Mongolia
Rhodonite crystals on Quartz from Peru
Calcite from Wales, England
Linarite starburst sprays on matrix from Chile
Large cabinet Citrine crystals with scepters from Inner Mongolia
Gorgeous specimen of Fire Opal from Mexico

and MUCH, much more! Something for every collection!!

Denver 2016 Mineral Auction #2

*

Thanks Again for Making Us Your First Choice for Fine Minerals
*

Contact Information

[ oV RSN VR SN VN VI N VY VY VY NN VYV VY VY VY VY VY NY VY VY VYV VY VY VY VY VY NVY VYV VY VY VY VYV VY VY VY VY VY VY VY VY VYV VY VY VY VN VYV V. V]

The New Denver 2016 Showroom Update will be Online next Week!

Please watch for the NEW update notice!

LLink to the First Denver 2016 Showroom

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL 36691

www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 -
www.exceptionalminerals.com
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